Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Rochester Beacon <news@rochesterbeacon.com>

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 6:39 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: Publisher Zapesochny's Nov. 12th article “The risks facing Warren and Dooley" -- &

the Nov 13th LEAD

Hi Elena,
Thanks for your email and voicemail. | have sent both. emails to Alex.

Smriti

Ms. Smriti Jacob
Managing Editor
585.298.3074
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éign up for the Weekly Review email.

On Mon, Nov 16, 2020 at 5:33 PM Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote:

TO: ROCHESTER BEACON

Unbeknownst to me — when | left a voice mail message on Friday afternoon and sent the below November 13* e-mail
offering you a LEAD — is that Publisher Zapesochny had written a November 12" article "The risks facing Warren and
Dooley", which, if not then, is now prominently posted on the homepage of your website.

Publisher Zapesochny’s article — which is predicated on the integrity of D.A. Doorley, NOT on EVIDENCE made publicly
available -- would doubtless have been markedly different had he known what D.A. Doorley did NOT reveal at her
October 2" press conference wherein she announced: “We are here today to be transparent and up-front with the
People of Monroe County” — namely, that she was “sitting on” the above-attached June 18, 2020 public
corruption/grand jury complaint against Monroe County’s state legislators for penal law violations including §190.65
“Scheme to defraud in the first degree” —where the EVIDENCE against them is open-and-shut and prima facie — a claim
she did not make with respect to the indictments she was announcing against Rochester Mayor Warren and her two
colleagues for violating Penal Law §190.65, expressly disavowing any “comment on evidence”.

Please forward this e-mail to Publisher Zapesochny, with my request that he call me. Would he not agree, based on the
June 18, 2020 complaint, that D.A. Doorley must herself be indicted for Penal Law §190.65 and other violations — and
on EVIDENCE that is open-and-shut and prima facie as to her. Indeed, although D.A. Doorley concluded her October 2
press conference by asserting, “This is not political. | am the chief law enforcement officer for Monroe County. | was
presented with an investigation. | reviewed the facts. | presented this case to, well, my team presented it to a grand
jury, as we would any other case, and the result is the indictment we are handing down today. It is not political—I am
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